

MINUTES OF THE NURSING PRACTICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE Tuesday, October 4, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The committee meeting was called to order by Sam McCord, BSN, RN, Director of Investigations and Discipline, at 9:00 a.m., at the Board of Nursing offices via video conference between 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Ste. 300, Reno, NV, 89502 and 4220 S. Maryland Parkway, Ste. B300, Las Vegas, NV.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Jeanne Hesterlee, RN Laura Kennedy, RN, BSN, MBA Mary Field, BSN, RN Nettie Kinder, RN Pamela Adzima, MHA, BSN, RN Sharon Radcliffe, DNP, MBA, MSN, BSc, DIP. H.E, CPPS, CENP, RN Hazel Church, RN, MHA, CPHQ Ginger Evors, MSN, RN, CNL

MEMBERS ABSENT

Shana Kennon, MSN, RN Michelle McNary, LPN Nicole Sirotek, RN, BSN

OTHERS PRESENT

Sam McCord, BSN, RN, Director of Investigations and Discipline, Chair Cathy Dinauer, Executive Director Kim Arguello, General Counsel Cydnee Perez, Management Assistant Debra Fox, University Medical Center Heather Spaulding, University Medical Center Cathryn DeLee. University Medical Center Rebecca Thomas, University Medical Center

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by S. McCord at 9:00 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

- A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: L. Kennedy Motioned to approve the August 2, 2022 minutes as written. M. Fields Seconded. Motion Carried.
- B. OLD BUSINESS: Review, discussion, and possible action regarding recommendations to the Board regarding revisions to the Nevada State Board of Nursing practice decisions titled:

- a. L. Kennedy Motioned to approve the Hemovac and/or a Jackson-Pratt Surgical Drain practice decision as written. H. Church Seconded. Motion Carried.
- b. L. Kennedy Motioned to approve the Collagen-Plug practice decision with the changes discussed. G. Evors, Seconded. Motion Carried.

C. NEW BUSINESS:

- C. Dinauer gave her executive report from the September 2022 Board meeting. C. Dinauer reported with the legislative session coming up, the Nurse Compact is going forward again this session. C. Dinauer announced the Board will be celebrating the 100th year anniversary, a special edition news letter will be in the news magazine. S. McCord announced the Epicardial Pacing Wire Removal practice decision was approved by the Board and is now posted on the Boards website. The LPN regulation RO61-22 has been approved and will be posted on the website.
- 2. Review, discussion, and possible action regarding the proposed practice decision request titled: Nitrous Oxide/Oxygen administration outside the operating room. Debra Fox gave a presentation on the proposed practice decision titled: Nitrous Oxide/Oxygen administration outside the operating room. The committee decided there is more research that's required before the proposed decision is ready. A subcommittee was formed, Nettie Kinder, Laura Kennedy, and Pamela Adzima will work with the members of UMC to research and draft the practice decision.
- 3. S. McCord gave a presentation regarding Open Meeting Law and committee member engagement in Nursing Practice Advisory Committee proceedings, projects, and work product.

D. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING:

1. C.2

2. L. Kennedy would like to discuss scope of practice Decision Tree.

PUBLIC COMMENT: S. McCord thanked the committee for all their hard work.

ADJOURNMENT- The meeting was adjourned at 10:21 a.m.



AGENDA NURSING PRACTICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE Tuesday, October 4, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

Telephone: 775-321-6111 Phone Conference ID: 215 191 690 #

Via Microsoft Teams Meeting: <u>https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2M1NzE2ZTMtOTg1MS00YzY0LThiYTEtMGE2NzVkMjBlZGI1%40th read.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2275f8e044-a14d-46dc-9388-2f3b5018d317%22%7d</u>

The Nursing Practice Advisory Committee meeting will commence at 9:00 a.m. on October 4, 2022.

- Items on the agenda may be taken out of order.
- The committee may combine two or more agenda items for consideration.
- The committee may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

The mission of the Nursing Practice Advisory Committee is to advise the Nevada State Board of Nursing on nursing practice issues to protect the public's health, safety and welfare through the effective regulation of nursing.

Public Comment Procedure:

- 1. Public comment may be made in person at the meeting, telephonically, or via email at **nsbnpubcom@nsbn.state.nv.us;**
- 2. To provide public testimony by telephone during public comment, members of the public may call the toll number above. For those who would like to listen to the meeting, please make sure to mute your phone once you join the meeting;
- 3. Public Comment will be taken at the beginning and at the end of every day of the committee meeting;
- 4. Public Comment may also be taken at other such times as requested so long as the request that Public Comment be taken will not interrupt ongoing committee business;
- 5. Depending on the number of individuals wishing to address the committee, a reasonable time, place, and manner limitation on the public comments may be set. The committee will not restrict comments based upon viewpoint;
- 6. The committee Chair reserves the right to limit Public Comment to three minutes;
- 7. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during Public Comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken.

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

For Possible Action	A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- August 2, 2022
	B. OLD BUSINESS
For	1. Review, discussion, and possible action regarding recommendations to the Board
Possible Action	regarding revisions to the Nevada State Board of Nursing practice decisions titled:
	a. Hemovac and/or a Jackson-Pratt Surgical Drain

b. Collegen Plug

- C. NEW BUSINESS
 - 1. Board meeting follow up: September 2022 Board Meeting
 - 2. Review, discussion, and possible action regarding the proposed practice decision request titled: Nitrous Oxide/Oxygen administration outside the operating room.
 - 3. Presentation regarding Open Meeting Law and committee member engagement in Nursing Practice Advisory Committee proceedings, projects, and work product.
- D. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE DECEMBER 6, 2022, MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Anyone desiring additional information regarding the meeting, including information on how to obtain supporting board meeting material is invited to call Cydnee Perez, Management Assistant at (775) 687-7731. Supporting material for the public body is located at 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Suite 300, Reno, Nevada and 4220 S. Maryland Parkway, Suite B300, Las Vegas, Nevada. Per NRS 241.020, persons/facilities desiring copies of the Board of Nursing agenda must submit their request in writing every six months. Check the address label for this agenda for expiration date. It is possible that an amended agenda, adding new items to the original agenda, will be published for any Board meeting. Amended notices will be posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law; however, they will not be mailed to individuals on the Board's mailing list. The Board of Nursing complies with A.D.A. requirements; persons requiring special equipment or considerations are requested to contact the Board's administrative office at least five days in advance of the meeting.

<u>NOTICES POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS</u> Nevada State Board of Nursing website <u>www.nevadanursingboard.org</u> Nevada Public Notices website <u>www.notice.nv.gov</u> Nevada State Board of Nursing offices: 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Suite 300, Reno, Nevada, 89502 4220 S. Maryland Parkway, Suite B300, Las Vegas 89119



Posted on: Tuesday, September 27,2022

For Possible Action